Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, 13 June 2023 10:26 am
admin-d; assignments; SUR

Thio Tse Kiat; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim; Nur Anisah
TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 13/06/23

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

SN oIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Ol VEH DOA Additional
Name Address Contact Remarks
60 JALAN
LAM HUAT
. #02-18/19
1 | YeePei | MT/1223623- | -opq/5qr | MADLANE CARROS Daud /9391 | or21100 |18/05/2023
Li 002 AUTO 1482
CENTRE
SINGAPORE
737869
1 KAKI
BUKIT
MT/1221718- SANFU Azgg-iis ME Llslaj;5/7643
2 | JeffLin P, FBG5555Y MOTLCT)SPTE AUTOBAY @ | /90613290 /| SMQ9062T [06/05/2023
KAKI BUKIT 9455 7643
SINGAPORE
417883
15 KAKI
. ZOOM BUKIT ROAD .
3 R;‘js;'c MT/ 1020226945' SIK6577L | AUTOWERKS | 4, BARTLEY E"”79/2%450 SMN2143E |10/06/2023
PTELTD | BIZ CENTRE,
#01-53




15 KAKI
Z00M BUKIT ROAD
SCY6006C | AUTOWERKS | 4, BARTLEY
PTE LTD BIZ CENTRE,

#01-53

Chryllis | MT/1226992-
Quah 002

Elin /9450

7920 SKL1934E |10/06/2023

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

made yours



